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Telephone: 601/961-6900
April 10, 2001

Information Officer

Research and Special Programs Administration
Department of Transportation

Room 7128

400 Seventh Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20590

Re: Underwater Abandoned
Pipeline Facilities

Dear Information Officer:

In compliance with the requirements of CFR 192.727 (g) (2), listed below are the underwater pipeline facilities that
were abandoned by Mississippi Valley Gas Company prior to October 10, 2000.

Location Size Date of Abandonment Method of Abandonment
Tennessee-Tombigee Waterway 6" 8/29/84 Purged, cut & capped
Section 36, T-14-S, R-7-E existing line

Monroe County, MS

Tennessee-Tombigbee Waterway 8" 1/25/82 Purged, cut & capped
Sections 19 & 30, T-18-S, R-18-W existing line
Lowndes County, MS.

Tombigbee River 8" 12/31/91 Purged, cut & capped
Section 25, T-12-S, R-7-E existing lines
Monroe County, MS.

Yazoo River 8" 1959 Purged, cut & capped
Section 2, T-19-N, R-1-E existing line

Section 35, T-20-N, R-1-E
Leflore County, MS.

Please accept this letter as Mississippi Valley Gas Company’s certification that the above mentioned facilities were
abandoned in accordance with all applicable laws. Please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 961-6788 if you have any
questions.

Very truly yours,
Mississippi Valley Gas Company
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James E. McKenzie
Director-Engineering Services

The Clean Energy People



